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MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY 
ADDENDUM No. (2) TO RFP 18-11 BANK CREDIT 
ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A's) 
20 NOVEMBER 2018 

This Addendum is issued to modify RFP 18-11 for informational purposes, and 
is hereby made a part of the Solicitation package. Please make this Addendum part of your Proposal. 

1. Q - Will the new revolving line of credit be issued on parity with the existing subordinated loan?
A - The Miami Parking Authority’s (MPA) existing 2005 subordinate payment obligation/loan with 

the City of Miami will be junior and subordinate to the lien and payment on the proposed line of credit.

2. Q - Can MPA please share the existing subordinated agreement?
A - See attached Goodwill Garage Project Loan Agreement. The proposer shall clearly state any 

proposed covenants related to rates and additional bonds in their proposal.   Additionally, acceleration
(particularly non-payment related) and cross-default are not preferred, but if required, the lender shall clearly
state this in their proposal.

2(a).  Is there a Rate Covenant applicable to sub debt and if so, what is the threshold and calculation? 
A – No, there is not. 

2(b). Is there an Additional Subordinate Bonds Test and if so, what is the threshold and calculation?  
A - No, there is not. 

2(c). Senior Bonds have acceleration rights, do Subordinate Bonds have acceleration?  
A - Yes, under a default as defined in Article 7 of the Goodwill Garage Project Loan Agreement. 

2(d). Does default on senior debt cause default on sub debt?   
A - No, it does not. 

3. Q - Are distributions to the City explicitly subordinate to the Subordinate Bond debt service?
A - It is anticipated that distributions of excess revenues to the City will be subordinate to the 

payment of the proposed line of credit.

4. Q - Has the 2019 proposed rate increase been approved?
A - The 2019 proposed rate increase is pending final approval at the December 13, 2019 City of 

Miami Commission meeting.

5. Q - Any additional debt planned?
A - The MPA anticipates it may issue additional new money senior lien debt for system projects in 

an estimated amount up to Twenty Million U.S. Dollars (USD$20,000,000) in 2019. The proposed line of
credit may be utilized in part for interim financing needs prior to the issuance of long-term senior lien debt.
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6. Q - The RFP states that the Revolving Line is to be repaid from “available funds as outlined in the 
Security for the Loan below as well as refinanced through future debt issuance.” Is there any sense 
of whether future debt issuance would be senior debt versus subordinate debt?   

A - It is currently expected that future long-term fixed rated debt would be issued on a senior lien 
basis. 
 

7. Q - How is the proposed Line of Credit to be accessed?   
A - The MPA anticipates providing requisitions under the line of credit to draw funds for capital as 

needed during the term of the line of credit. 
 

8. Q - Can we get a draft copy of the proposed Note and Line of Credit Agreement for a preliminary 
review?   

A - This has not been prepared. The MPA anticipates drafting the line of credit agreement and 
associated notes upon the selection of the successful proposer. 
 

9. Q - If we are ultimately the successful bidder, how much time do we have to review the proposed 
Loan documents?   

A - It is estimated that the form of the letter of credit agreement and form of notes will be reviewed 
over a period of approximately one week from selection by the MPA’s finance team and the selected lender 
prior to submission for approval. The approval of the line of credit agreement and notes is expected to be 
approved in form, with such modifications and changes as authorized by the approving legislation. 

 
10. Q - Are we bound by our proposal before formally approving the Credit and reviewing the related 

Loan documents?    
A - The MPA would prefer to have formal credit approval but will consider proposals subject to final 

document review. 
 

11. Q - How are draws under the Line processed?   
A - The MPA anticipates providing requisitions under the line of credit to draw funds for capital as 

needed during the term of the line of credit. 
 

12. Q - How are funds disbursed? May they be deposited at DCFCU and subsequently wired?  
A - MPA desires to have disbursed funds deposited at its preferred account. If proceeds disbursed 

are required to be initially held at an account with the proposed lender, please specify in your proposal. 
 

13. Q - Why is the Authority asking for the line to be pledged subordinated to the MPA’s senior lien 
bonds? 

A - MPA is seeking the line of credit for short-term capital funding, and as such, desires this short-
term facility to be issued on a subordinate basis to its long-term fixed rate bonds. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

** The deadline to email questions is 11/19/2018 by 4:00pm ** 
 

** Answers to timely received questions will be made publicly available via the MPA website on 
11/20/2018 by 4:00pm ** 

 
** The due date to submit Proposals is 11/27/2018 at 1:00pm ** 




















































































































































































